
 TO: Executive Committee  DATE: 01/08/18 
 
FROM: Workforce Investment Staff  For Action 
    
   For Information 
   
   For Discussion 
 
SUBJECT: Business Activity – 2nd Quarter Update  
 
PROPOSED MOTION (S): For Information & Discussion.  
 
DISCUSSION:  Report will show our business outreach activity and results accomplished by 
our Business Service Team during October to December 2017.  
 
Wage Information w/ Job Placements 
 
 

 
 
Note: Some December placements were not accounted for. Once more information is confirmed, 
the charts will be updated.  
 
Placements are combined totals from On-the-Job Training (OJT), Expanded Subsidized 
Employment (ESE), and Worknet staff services. The total confirmed for placements were 48.  
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Business Assistance – Sector Industry Assistance 
 

 
 
Note: Total of 48 individuals were placed and confirmed employment in the following industries 
shown above.  
 
Job Fairs October – December 2017 
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Analysis of Assistance Benefits VS. Minimum Wage 

 All data reflects a single parent with two dependent children as a typical household receiving assistance.  

 Approximately only 11% of Californian beneficiaries receive full housing assistance. 
 Californians receiving minimum wage would still receive aid to cover health insurance costs. 
 The results below show an estimated family budget based on the affordability of a modest standard of living 

in Merced County for a single parent with two children. 
 Work hours are defined as full-time (2,080 hours per year). 

Sources 
 Michael Tanner and Charles Hughes, “The Work Versus Welfare 
Trade-off: 2013 An Analysis of the Total Level of Welfare Benefits by 
State,” Cato Institute Policy Analysis. 
 http://www.calcxml.com/calculators/total-compensation 
 https://insightcced.org/tools-metrics/self-sufficiency-standard-tool-
for-california 
 http://www.basiceconomicsecurity.org/best/families.aspx 


